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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Mechelle Sanchez [mechelle@twellslaw.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, July 22, 2009 11:55 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN for Construction Risk Solutions, LLC

Please add the EIN 26-4336319 to the file for Construction Risk Solutions, LLC — document No. L09000019220.
Let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mechelle Sanchez

Thomas O. Wells, P.A.

540 Biltmore Way

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Office: 305-444-0016

Fax: 305-444-0019

Email: mechelle@twellslaw.com

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary,
attorney wark-product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed above and obtain instructions
as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other
than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.
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CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: The IRS requires written advice {including emails} regarding one or more Federal (l.e., United States) tax issues to
meet certain standards. Those standards involve a detailed and careful analysis of the facts and applicable law which we expect would be time
consuming and costly. We have not made and have not been asked to make that type of analysis in connection with any advice given in this email.
As a result, we are required to advise you that any Federal tax advice rendered in this email is not intended or written to be used and cannot be
used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the IRS.
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